
Axios Practical Guide
 ITSM Tool Selection

4 quick steps to select an 
alternative ITSM tool  
An expert guide for ITSM tool selection success from 
leading analyst Stephen Mann
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“BONUS – Includes a 6-point 
checklist to be “RFP-ready”

Is It Time to Change Your 
ITSM Tool?

Stephen Mann



Introduction
In this whitepaper, ITSM industry analyst Stephen Mann (ITSM.tools) talks about the steps 
you should take to make the right ITSM tools procurement decision.

Such an important decision rests on being fully informed. It is critical to understand the 
business needs and IT requirements which are not currently being served, as well as 
awareness of the solutions on the market, and how they match up with your requirements 
(either out-of-the-box through configuration, or through more complex technical 
customization).

Through an understanding of which technology features are core/commoditized, and 
which “high-value” features are more transformative, you can better prioritize and weight 
your requirements for a simplified assessment of solutions. In the whitepaper we take 
a deeper look at high-value capabilities like automation, knowledge management, self-
service, and reporting—and how/why these key capabilities often fail to deliver the 
expected results.
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If you missed it, you can read the first whitepaper in this series here: Is it time to change 
your ITSM tool? or find it in the media section of our website.

Read now
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Step 1

In the previous whitepaper in this series, Is it time to change your ITSM tool?, ITSM 
Industry Analyst Stephen Mann discussed how to assess the suitability of an ITSM tool. 
Start with the question “Why is ITSM needed?” – then seek to understand why an ITSM 
tool is needed. The benefits of both should be clear before you begin.
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Understand what you need to achieve – in IT and business terms. 
It should be about the improvements you want to make and the 
associated benefits – not simply technology-assisted delivery of 
ITSM processes.

If you have read the first whitepaper in this series, you will understand why your current 
ITSM tool is failing to deliver value and what your technology needs to really look like. If 
not, then we recommend the whitepaper as a good starting point before you proceed with 
your selection of a replacement toolset. It will help you understand the key questions you 
need to ask:

• Is your current tool meeting the needs of your process users and end users;   
 enabling them in their day-to-day work, and supporting their longer-term strategic  
 plans?

• Are you seeing the benefits you anticipated when you purchased it (in terms of   
 improved IT operations and better business outcomes)?

• Do you understand the Total Cost of Ownership (TCO) and the value it delivers?

Develop internal 
understanding 
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Selecting a new ITSM tool isn’t easy. Nowadays, there’s so much more to consider above 
and beyond traditional factors, such as:

• The existing features and functions, and the product roadmap 

• The offered delivery models (and respective customer uptake)

• Vendor support and real customer feedback, including customer satisfaction

• Vendor position such as business-stability, market share, and market focus

Understand the ITSM 
tool marketStep 2

It is important to understand the common ITSM tool and vendor 
differentiators. What is different about each tool? What is different 
about each vendor? Despite most ITSM tools having been created 
with ITIL as a blueprint, they’re different in how they implement the 
traditional “commodity” features and how they go beyond them. To 
make the right decision, ensure you know what’s available and the 
respective pros and cons of each tool.

Vendor differences:

• Target customer size and verticals – vendors often have customer     
 sweet spots for their marketing, sales, and tool capabilities

• Covered geographies – from sales and marketing, through local partners and   
 support capabilities, to the available tool languages

• Customer maturity – this will apply to both breadth and depth of ITSM process      
 support

• Tool capabilities that go beyond the commonly-adopted ITSM processes –    
 support for IT Asset Management (ITAM), IT Operations Management (ITOM),   
 Enterprise Service Management (ESM), and Service Integration and Management  
 (SIAM)

• Ease of use – the emphasis placed on a productive and frictionless user    
 experience

• Tool vendor’s future direction – their vision, strategy, product roadmap, and ability  
 to deliver that roadmap quickly through rapid innovation

• Pricing and available licensing models – this includes freemium, educational, and  
 concurrent licensing offerings
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While ITSM tools and vendors differ across the non-feature-related aspects listed above, 
there is still a need to ensure that the tool can deliver the features required to support:

1. The commonly-adopted ITSM processes

2. “High-value” ITSM tool capabilities – these are often important, transformative   
 capabilities that are difficult to implement well, and often fail to deliver against   
 customer expectations

3. Business-specific needs – that might relate to more “advanced” ITSM capabilities  
 or other areas such as ITAM, ITOM, ESM, and SIAM

“Table stakes” and “high-
value” ITSM tool capabilitiesStep 3

The commonly-adopted ITSM processes – are included in the 16 PinkVERIFY  
assessed processes. For many organizations it will be no more than:

Incident Management/
Request Fulfillment 1

Change 
Management2

Ser vice Catalog 
Management3

The commonly-
adopted ITSM 

processes
 Knowledge 

Management4

Problem Management5

Ser vice Level 
Management6

Event 
Management7

Ser vice Asset & 
Configuration Management8
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“High-value” ITSM tool capabilities are often important capabilities that fail to deliver against 
customer expectations. Four common “high-value” areas are:

“Table stakes” and “high-value” ITSM tool capabilities
Step 3

When implemented correctly, the “High-value” ITSM tool capabilities make a significant 
difference to IT operations and the resulting business outcomes.

1. Automation

Automation, and AI-based capabilities, bring great opportunity. From an ITSM perspective, 
this covers a variety of automation capabilities. There are the automated rules-based 
workflows within the ITSM tool itself, the ability to access external capabilities (from data 
center scripts to third-party orchestration tools), to newer AI-enabled capabilities such as 
chatbots and the intelligent categorization, prioritization, and routing of tickets.

The transformative benefits make automation a vital capability for organizations:

Automation Knowledge 
Management

Self-Ser vice Repor ting

Enhancements delivered 
during 2015

Increased speed of 
execution

Labor savings/cost 
reduction

Improved employee/
customer experience

Reduced “human 
error” 

Greater flexibility for 
change

It’s important to think beyond the traditional, “heavy lifting,” automation use 
cases to understand how AI (and machine learning in particular) will also 
help with the “heavy thinking” – where the technology augments existing 
people capabilities.

6

</>

</>

Ability to access 
external 

capabilities
Automated 

rules-based 
workflows

Data center 
scripts

Third-par ty 
orchestration 
tools

AI-enabled 
capabilities

Chatbots

Intelligent 
tickets
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“Table stakes” and “high-value” ITSM tool capabilities
Step 3

2. Knowledge Management

The ability to quickly share and find knowledge offer many benefits:

However, as with self-service, knowledge management is a corporate capability that can 
often fail to deliver on its promise. And it’s an issue that’s unfortunately growing in impact, 
because the importance of knowledge management is being magnified by additional 
use cases. While it started as a capability to support IT personnel, the introduction of 
self-service and self-help added an extra layer of need (and potential benefits). And 
now, AI-enabled capabilities (machine learning in particular) requires access to existing 
information and knowledge to be successful.

Increased operational 
efficiency and 
reduced operational 
costs

Better quality 
outcomes

Reduced duplication 
of effort and “wheel 
reinvention” 

Optimal use of 
potentially scarce 
people skills and 
knowledge

Greater consistency 
of operations

Employee 
empowerment 
and knowledge 
augmentation

Onboarding new staff 
more quickly

Delivering a superior 
customer experience 

Knowledge management capabilities are vital to the future success of 
the ITSM capabilities introduced to improve performance in terms of 
quality, speed, and cost.
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“Table stakes” and “high-value” ITSM tool capabilities
Step 3

3. Self-Service 

Self-service and self-help capabilities offer your IT organization the ability to:

 “The increase in the adoption of self-service tools is undoubtedly due to the 
range of associated benefits that comes with the implementation of such 
a solution, most commonly reduced support costs, increased customer 
satisfaction, and a round-the-clock support channel. However, the number 
of organizations that have realized these benefits and have achieved the 
anticipated return on investment (ROI) are few; less than 12% according to 
recent SDI research.” 

Reduce costs Speed up service and 
resolutions

Improve the customer/
employee experience

Your self-service capabilities need to be in tune with the expectations of employees and 
potentially customers, meaning that:

However, self-service success isn’t as easy as it could be. Research from the Service 
Desk Institute (SDI) states:

• The self-service capability needs to be designed around “the customer” not IT (i.e. make self-  
 service about the service consumers not the service provider)

• The end-user/customer experience needs to be similar to consumer-world self-service    
 capabilities 

• Capabilities such as automation and knowledge management are needed to make the self-  
 service experience superior to other channels (plus this is also where the anticipated financial   
 benefits are found)

Ultimately, if self-service capabilities do not meet high employee/customer expectations, they will choose 
not to use them – and the planned ROI will never be realized. 
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“Table stakes” and “high-value” ITSM tool capabilities
Step 3

4. Reporting

Despite the wealth of information stored within ITSM tools, the effort it takes to produce 
useful reports is a common headache.

Surveys from industry bodies (such as SDI and HDI) consistently 
highlight reporting capabilities as one of the top areas for tool 
improvement.

Care must be taken to ensure that the capabilities delivered are fit-for-purpose in terms of 
what can be done and – importantly – how it is done.

Look for ITSM solutions with ready-to-use reporting capabilities which give you simple 
visibility over:

STATUS: What’s happening 
now, including highlighting 
outliers in the data which may 
require attention.

TRENDS: What happened in 
the past? How are operation 
performance indicators, 
demands, and customer 
satisfaction ratings shifting?

FORECASTING: What’s 
expected to happen? And 
how would this forecasting 
change if we make specific 
decisions?
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Make strategic 
decisions using 
past and present 
data, and future 
projections

It’s important to understand the common ITSM tool and tool 
vendor differentiators. Despite most ITSM tools having been created 
with ITIL as a blueprint, they’re different in ways that go beyond the 
abovementioned traditional factors. Ensure that you adequately know 
what’s available, based on your needs, and the respective pros and cons of 
each tool. 
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“Table stakes” and “high-value” ITSM tool capabilities
Step 3

These 4 high-value tool capabilities are likely to be important to your organization, 
irrespective of your specific ITSM use cases. But what if your organization needs a tool 
which supports broader IT and business needs? For instance:

• More advanced ITSM capabilities – while the 8 capabilities mentioned previously  
 are the most commonly adopted ITIL processes, you might need the tools   
 to support other areas such as availability, capacity, or financial management.

• IT Asset Management (ITAM) – better financial stewardship and governance,   
 inventory management, contract and supplier management, and licensing   
 compliance.

• IT Operations Management (ITOM) – provisioning, capacity, availability, and   
 performance of the IT infrastructure that delivers IT and business services.   
 ITOM can be considered a subset of ITSM.

• Enterprise Service Management (ESM) – the use of ITSM principles, best   
 practices, and technology in other lines of business. For instance, human    
 resources (HR), facilities, security, and legal – i.e. any business function where   
 there’s a service provider and consumer relationship.

• Service Integration and Management (SIAM) – an approach, or model, that uses   
 a combination of ITSM and other business management disciplines (such as   
 supplier management) to manage the delivery of services from multiple third-party  
 providers. SIAM is also known as multi-sourcing integration (MSI).

Each of these five needs requires more than the capabilities already outlined above (the 
8 commonly-adopted ITSM processes and 4 high-value capabilities). And, in an ideal 
world, the new tool should be able to meet all of your organization’s requirements across 
whichever of the 5 above needs are appropriate.
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“Table stakes” and “high-value” ITSM tool capabilities
Step 3

However, there will most likely be a need for the prioritization and weighting of capabilities 
(to meet one or more of the above needs) based on desired business outcomes, 
followed by a number of compromises. Why? Because there will be competing demands, 
potentially from different business functions (not just different IT teams), as to what the 
new ITSM tool needs to deliver. For instance, consider the following five points:

1. The more-advanced ITSM capabilities might be what your organization currently 
employs, or something that they want to use going forward. They might be reflected 
in the 16 processes assessed by the Pink Elephant PinkVERIFY ITSM tool 
assessment service, or any of the ten additional ITSM processes contained within 
the breadth of ITIL best practice. Here, the tool-selecting organization will need to 
ensure not only that the required ITSM areas are covered (by the new tool) but also 
that the more “fringe” requirements are not acquired at the expense of the more 
common (and probably more important) ITSM areas. There are trade-offs that will 
need to be made.

2. The inclusion of ITAM capabilities in ITSM tools, or the availability of 
complementary ITAM offerings by ITSM tool vendors, allows for a tighter integration 
of these two discrete yet intertwined IT management disciplines. One common trade-
off is that acquiring a separate, “pure play” ITAM tool from a second solution provider 
might offer deeper ITAM capabilities—but at a higher overall cost, as well as creating 
a data silo which prevents ITSM and ITAM teams working closely together.

3. A similar trade-off decision applies to ITOM capabilities – because an organization, 
procuring an ITSM tool with ITOM capabilities, can benefit from both cost savings 
and tighter service and support “integrations” versus discrete ITOM solutions that 
might offer deeper ITOM capabilities. So, decide what will work best given your 
organization’s ITOM and ITSM needs and budget.

4. Corporate Enterprise Service Management needs open up a cross-business-
function “can of worms” for those selecting a new ITSM tool – because there will 
be competing priorities for ITSM tool capabilities. The HR organization might try 
to dictate that self-service capabilities are prioritized ahead of everything else. Or 
the facilities team might want to exploit the available ITAM capabilities (especially 
inventory management) for non-IT assets. This adds an additional dimension to the 
selection process.

5. To date, SIAM-model needs have usually been met by enterprise-level ITSM 
tools that can support the corporate SIAM operating model. Here, the ITSM-related 
needs are met by the ITSM tool’s capabilities, as are many other non-ITSM needs 
such as: commercial/contract management, financial management, governance, 
project management, software asset and configuration management, and supplier 
management. With other tools covering the “capability gaps” only as needed.
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All five of these “beyond core ITSM” scenarios radically change the dynamics of the ITSM tool selection 
process. While this might at first be considered a bad thing, it offers a big positive too. The added 
complexity forces the procuring organization to elevate itself from merely assessing the available 
features, to considering the business value available from the tools being assessed. This takes the 
conversation—and decision-making process—from “What can the ITSM tool do?” to “How will the ITSM 
tool help us as a business?”
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When you get to the Request For Proposal (RFP) stage, your organization will be armed 
with a wealth of information on what’s needed from a new ITSM tool. Or what needs to be 
achieved with the new ITSM tool.

Here’s 5 tips that will help the RFP creation and tool selection process.

RFP creation and 
selection tipsStep 4

It’s critical to truly understand the relative importance of, and linkages between, the 
different types of selection criteria such as:

• The required ITSM capabilities (based on the required IT and business outcomes)

• The software’s usability and flexibility

• The ability to deliver, and demonstrate, better outcomes and greater value

• Other required use cases such as ITAM, ITOM, Enterprise Service Management,   
 and SIAM needs

• The ITSM tool release cadence: how frequently will you benefit from new    
 innovations?

• The required “high-value” capabilities

• The TCO

• The quality of the vendor relationship and all this entails, e.g. the quality of support

It’s not easy but, unfortunately, taking the easy approach often leads to pain later. A lack 
of due diligence results in the need to revisit the selection process much sooner than 
necessary.

Enhancements delivered 
during 2015

Stay focused on 
the right things;  
the things that are 
actually needed. 
Don’t be led astray 
by the available 
technology. Focus 
on your IT organiza-
tion’s needs, not the 
“borrowed” needs 
of others, i.e. using 
a third-party’s RFP.

Commit to specific 
business outcomes 
and ensure that 
your RFP reflects 
this so it’s not just a 
list of required 
features. Ask 
vendors for their 
solutions to specific 
opportunities, 
challenges, and 
required outcomes.

Start out (and stay) 
impartial. it’s very 
easy to create a set 
of requirements 
based on a        
“preferred” ITSM 
tool. But will this 
actually deliver what 
you need it to?

Ensure that you 
comfortably 
balance current 
and future busi-
ness requirements.

Dig deeper into the 
vendor’s answers 
to your questions – 
Move beyond the 
“Yes (the tool does 
this)”. Question the 
“how.”

1 2 3 4 5

44

1

2

3

12

Axios Systems ITSM Tool Selection



Enhancements delivered 
during 20151 Understand the key changes in the ITSM tool marketplace

3 Get a clear picture of what you need to realize the anticipated benefits, but 
balanced against the total cost of the technology

5 Know the relative importance of “high-value” ITSM tool capabilities such as automa-
tion, knowledge management, self-service, and reporting

2 Understand the reasons organizations switch ITSM tools and the root causes—not 
just the symptoms

4 Understand the ITSM-tool marketplace and what differentiates both ITSM tools and 
ITSM tool vendors

6
Understand how your identified needs translate into commonly offered
ITSM tool capabilities and any needs that spread across other areas such as ITAM, 
ITOM, ESM, and SIAM

6 point checklist
Preparing for ITSM Tool Success:  
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For almost 30 years, Axios Systems has been committed to 
delivering innovative IT Service Management (ITSM) and IT 
Operations Management (ITOM) solutions that help customers 
not only improve their infrastructure operations, but also enhance 
service delivery across business functions, including HR, Facilities 
Management and Finance. 

Axios’s enterprise software, assyst, including our top-ranked 
Service Catalog, brings to market the latest in real-time dashboard 
technology, social IT management, mobility, reporting, resourcing 
and forecasting. We offer a series of solutions and templates that 
enables an immediate return in customer satisfaction and cost 
reduction, including tangible business benefits to each of our clients. 
assyst is accredited for all 16 PinkVERIFY™ ITIL® processes, and 
Axios was the first vendor to achieve this within a single solution.
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